STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECEIVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Spartanburg 0 g
STATE CT 14 2UZ") INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS4200904
VS,
SC Court of Appeals

Michael Jay Shirley ) AW 2022A4210200554
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 01/30/2022
Race. White _ Sex: Male Age: L3 ) S.C Code § 56-5-750(B)(1)
DOB _ SS#: )  CDR Code #: 0065
Address. )
City, State, Zip: ’ oo ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 7 sib# )

)

& 1S
*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [] No ﬁ Hazmat Yes [] No p’ N

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [X} PLEADS

T Fail to Stop for Law Enforcement Vehicle (Blue Light) - No Injury or Death - 1st Offense
In violation of § 56-5-750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0065

X"NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-48

{CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
S et Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thaeharga = Eﬂ As indicted. g Offense, a Presentment to Grand Jury {def.’'s initials)
The pleais’ [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, %Negotaated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST / & e,

A 7 \ _ )
/f : \ Y e
/f : I 3 B il S

[arhne TR R O e R

(] “Solicitor SCBar#  Ogfendapt A Attorney for Deferdant SC Bar#
Eddie Hunter ichael/ay Shirley Matthew William Shealy

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committi tothe' [gyState Department of Correction  [[] County Detention Center,
i

. (7 :
for a determinate term of months/year@ [T] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/imonths/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
The sentence shall run

;& CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

,& The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by
SCDOC.
CJ-’ days/months
[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[]  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-
65 (Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Michael Jay Shirley INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS4200904

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

days’hours

(] PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J  Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
(] Attend Voc Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling (] May serve WE

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment
(] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other

(] RESTITUTION: [J]  Deferred [J] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $340/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) 8D
1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires 3500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected hefore any other fees $500
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

©“

& [0 |1 19 10 e |60 |69 (60 R [en

A

(ﬁ

55

L
Presiding Judge: e “~N B~

Judge Code: 2150

...-—--/\
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: } ' ﬂm 2
A 74

Court Reporter;

D

Ybﬂ’) Sentence Date:  q-2 g}‘f

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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F ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S centin,

(aaims

L X ] County 7] Municapainy of ) AFFIDAVIT ki o
2022A42 1 02 00554 Spartanburg )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Parsonally appeared betore me the afiant  Nathan L Rapp who
'Sa Countyf D Munapaldy of -
(X! | besng duly swon deposes and says that defendant  Michael Jay Shirley
Spartanburg o within ©ws county and stale on orabout  |/3(/2()22 violste the ciiminal lsws of the
State of South Carchina {or ormance of  [X] Countyr [] Mumcpaty of Spartanburg )
THE STATE 22011434 " the following partculars ) &
against
Michael Jay Shirley DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: TrafTic / Failure to step for a blue light. no injury or death - 15t offense
Address
T S—— i I further siate that there = probable cause W0 bebeve that the defendant named above o  commi
Phone N SSN 5 the cime sel forth and that probable cause s based on the followng tacls
Bic: M fwew W e 9 11 e 195 That on Junuary 30, 2022 in the county of Spartanburg. ene Michae! Jzv Shirley, while driving a motor vehicte, did fail 10 siop when
P el sC s 2o e SO e signaled by means of siren and’or flashing light on a law enforcement vehicle. This warrant is hased upon police tnvestigation St
o8B Agancy ORI ®  SCO426G000
ProsecutngAgency  Spartanburg County Sheriff
Prosecunng Officer Nathan L. Rapp - S01148
Cfiense  Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light. no injury or
death - Ist offense o
Otiense Code’ 0065 e 5’;’ =
CocefOrdnance Sec. S6-05-0750(B K1 '/,//’?;’ > 3
Th& waram @ CERITFIED FOR SERVIE —m e e P > 2 r; rcg L8
: i SOUTH CAROLINA P o= 3 .
L] P 17} My K] Cowtyr  [T] Muncpany of ; Atants Aswess 8045 Howard Street 2%2 - .
™ sccused - : Spartanburg, SC 29303 =& 5 @ O
s o be anested and brought belore  me 0 be Spartanburg Affant's Telephone QQQ = L]
cealt with according 10 the law i O e T = —
= @ E:: lan] u
S = et |
e ARREST WARRANT Z7 = p
Sigrates of Jutige o4 * (-)
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: (—)
# appeanng fom ine above affidevd  Inal  there  are  reasonable  grounds  io Ciebevthat
f o
Pl on orabo 173072022 defendant  Michacl Jay Shirley g
A copy of thus srest waman! was delivered io ) i - = o
did violale e cmina! laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of 9..45-
@m l_J Municipality of Spananburg ) @s set forth below: oo o
=
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE.  Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light. no injury or death - 1st offense :8 :E."‘
Having found probabie cause and the above affiant having swom before me_ you ars empowered and direcied 1o arrest the said defe §nd bang hum of
her before me foriimith 10 be Geall with acconding 1o law A copy of this Arrest Warrent shall be delivered 10 the defendant at the ume of f-execution, Of a3
soon thereafier as is practcabie
RETURN WARRANT TO: X 3:0{?;3‘5;’; S I
General Sessions 8% = SreRRTT Y ﬁ‘ - Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judicial Center
? 180 Magnolia S r _ - :«-:- A 7' o T ws) Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335
P O Box 3483 FIB ¢ 770 '—‘/‘ hococer el et | WAges Tamphone (86:4)396-3424
. o anicl Kav Burns . o
Spartanburg, SC 2 _ Judne Code 5T ™ ] issuing Court |y | Msgisyate D Monipal ' | Circutt
ORIGINAL *" ORIGINAL IRIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

.|



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAR 0 & 2012
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE

The defendant, Michael Jay Shirley, did in Spartanburg County on or
about January 30, 2022, fail to stop the motor vehicle which he was driving
on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina when he was
signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or flashing light,
in violation of §56-5-750, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. Y

\/\ssistant Solicitor




WITNESSES

SCSO

DOCKET NO. - ‘

22-GS-42-c7

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAD N7 7007
s Dol TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

THE STATE
VS.

2022A4210200554

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Michael Jay Shirley

Qumallls Lppdind

Foreperson of Grand Jury

_Date: HAR 0 4 2022
VERDICT

indictment for

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE

SC Code:; 56-5-750
CDR Code: 0065

Class mis/a

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

S}EQGdWO oy ng

W0 v T 190

Uaargogy



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

EC :
COUNTY OF _Spartanburg R EIVED
STATE OCT 14 2024

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022G54200805

)
= SC Court of Appeat
u
Michael Jay Shirley 0 Appea‘ ANV 2022A4210200555 i
AKA, - ) Date of Offense:  01/30/2022
Race: _White Sex: Male Age: 6. ) B.C Code § 44-53-375 3
DOB: _ e MR )  CDR Code #: ol
Address: B )
City, State, Zip ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* , ID# :
. ; NQ‘? B Yyears

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [] (. 1- 2.5 c.i‘ QSO\‘&)
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine or Cocaine Base - More Than 28 Grams But Less Than 100 Grams T | vt
In violation of § 44-53-375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # O %up- 039

] NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT [ XSERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [(J Mandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45

(CSC wiminaor 1tor CSC w/minor 3')
W Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge
g = M, = Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (def’s initials)]

The plea 's' ] Without Negotiations or Recemmendation, E’ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State

ATTES ) " =3 p
, ok L ' 2
22 Z—‘sz" 77517 ,g/-_w\ aA/w R e 77724
/ Salicitor SC Bar # f‘e‘ﬁ i o " Attorney for Défendant SC Bar #
Eddie Hunter hirley Matthew William Shealy
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commit Eéﬁ to the State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /S days/month ime Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $_____, plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Denartment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebation, which are incorporated by reference
The sentence shall run

~R}_CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on.

@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25.
65 (Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Michael Jay Shirley INDICTMENT/CASE®  2022(GS4200905

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(] Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling ] May serve WE
beginning.

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code § 17-25-135.
(] Other:
[} RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $ ¥
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A} 2){DUI Surcharge) $100 [ cagl:
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $ WS B
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ & &
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 g
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in instailments) TBD $ ¥
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees 3500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ S )

TAL 5 A4%3. 49
Presiding Judge: ey sy 1
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _{ - Judge Code: 4
Court Reporter: i i Sentence Date: 4 -4 -a*]
i i ot

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2cf 4
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ARREST WARRANT Sﬂ"«r& OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) ORIGINAL 5C Ascrmey Gene
R ET X] Countys [] Muncipstty of ) AFFIDAVIT o
2022A421 0200555 Spartanburg
STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA Personally appesred before me the affant Nathan L Rapp vty
r—{'} County! 1 Munscipalty of ” :
(X} o beng duly swom deposes and says that defencant  Michael Jay Shirley
Spartanburg od wihn thes county and slate on orabout /3042022 viiale the crenal laws of the
State of South Carohina (or ordinance of :: E, County! m Mundcipaity of Spartanburg )
THE STATE 22011434 0 the following partculars
agans!
Michael Jay Shirley DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: [rugs / Trafficking in meth or cocaine basc - 28 g or more. but less than 100 g - Ist offense
Agdress
| futher state that there = probabie cause o Dbeleve #at  he oefendant named atove o commd
Phone SSN mawmwwmmmsm&mmmgm
She M WEE W, teas 5 )] Ve 195 hat on January 30, 2022. in the county of Spartanburg. one Michacl Jay Shirkcy did commit the crime of Drugs / Tratficking in
0L Suate or OL# o meth. or cocaine base - 28 g or more. but less than 100 g - Ist offense i that he did knowingly and v fully lf‘g‘-'k
noB Agency ORIE SC0420000 Methamphetamine. This warrant is based upon police investigation. St ;2 =3
Vi e ———————, v @) 3
Prosecuting Agency  Spantanburg County Sheriff Ae= = Tl
Prosscuting Oficer.  Nathan L Rapp - S01148 ;z;p% xS |
Orense Drugs / Trafficking in meth. or cocaine base - 28 ¢ ’;_Eé?‘ 1
or more, but less than 100 g - Ist offense o Q%Q, w
Offense Code: 0392 ;«,ng = m
N SCH2 - ; o =
CodafOrdnance Sec.  44-33-0375(CY2X . o i = 8 E 4 \ !
e wemaAl s CERTEED TOR  SERVICE o be stath ol e ‘i,: o] S“"‘
[7] County  [T] Municipmity of K] © = “”"c[]‘m“""“ e )| Aants Acaress 8015 Howard Street - =
5 The accused ) Spartanburg, SC 29303- E—";’
ST e vesed and Gougl before me  to be Spartanburg Affant’s Teiephone s z
deall with according lo the law b A—
£ m
a8 c o
L ARREST WARRANT i W, N
Sgnature of Judge 9"- i;‘ m
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT GFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTT. o ey
W sppeanng fom the above affidavi that there are reasonabie %ﬂs
S """”'g i
3072022 i i
A copy of il e e ih on orabout /3020 defendant  Michael Jav Shirley _&
xmmmm&ms«mas«mumwmm [ 72)
on = 4 [K] Couatw [} Muncpatyof  Spartanburg | an set forth beiow

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions |
180 Magnolia Stred] -H a 7 07 .~
= PO Box 3483
Spartanburg. SC 2 ‘hﬁj_

DRIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in meth. of cocaine base - 28 g or more. but less than 100 g - 15t offense

fmwwmw\dmamwafnmMmmmmm,mykwmmmmnmmmmhma
her before me forthwith 10 be Jealt with acooring 1o Bw AmdﬂhM&M&Mb&Mbmmmmmﬁﬁumm_orns
soon thereafier as 15 pracicabie

Swom 10 and subscribed before me ]

on 173172022 )
i Judge's Adcress

T g g S

i Judge's Telephone (8 -3424
Dantel Ray Buens iy grapeas

Spartanburg County Judicial Center
Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335

3
by ¢ ey s
Judioe Coce ¢ ’(:_b_'l:“‘_ ey H issung Courl t X j Magstrale !____‘E Muricipal L_% Crouit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAR 0 L 70

Pifa 6 9 Lucd

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

That the Defendant, Michael Jay Shirley did in Spartanburg County on or about
January 30, 2022, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase or bring into this State,
or did provide financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell,
manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowingly in actual or
constructive possession or did knowingly attempt to actually or constructively possess,
more than twenty eighty (28) grams of Methamphetamine, a schedule |l controlled
substance, in violation of § 44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
]L:%\'

SSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

SCSO

DOCKET NOZZ-GS-42..(D‘7(' ‘_5—

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

apnn

140 n
MAR 07 2077

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM

THE STATE

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A4210200555

VvS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
S - e ""’!‘

4

B ]
o e e i e

Michael Jay Shirley

Tt L Loudial 4

Foreperson ﬂ ERaUd 'iurggzz

Darg:

Indictment for

VERDICT

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: 44-53-275

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

208

Uasigogy

Teaddy 1o Lno



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

APPEAL FROM SPARTANBURG COUNTY COU/'T Of A
Court of General Sessions Ppea/s
William C. McMaster, Circuit Court Judge
Case No(s).: 2022-GS-42-904
2022-GS-42-905
The State of South Carolina, Respondent
V.
Michael Jay Shirley, Appellant.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO RULE 203(d)(1)(B)(iv)

Appellant pled guilty on September 24, 2024. Undersigned counsel files this appeal at the
request of Appellant and pursuant to In re Anonymous Member of the Bar, 303 S.C. 306, 400

S.E.2d 483 (1991), as well as Weathers v. State, 319 S.C. 59 (1995). Counsel knows of no issue
that can be reviewed on appeal.

Date: October 7, 2024

M=o

Matthew W. Shealy 7

Knie & Shealy Law Offices

250 Magnolia Street
Spartanburg, Sc 29306

(864) 582-5118

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

o

James E. Hunter

Assistant Solicitor

Seventh Circuit Solicitor’s Office
Spartanburg County Courthouse
180 Magnolia Street
Spartanburg, SC 29306

Respondent



